
CHEROKEE NATION REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 

DRUG TESTING SERVICES 

Addendum #2 

 

Extension of Due Date for RFP:  The Cherokee Nation has extended the due 

date on the above RFP to 5:00 p.m., Friday, December 13, 2019. 

 

Question #1: Who is currently doing your collections? 

Answer #1:  That information is not part of this RFP. 

 

Question #2: What are the current prices?  

Answer #2:  That information is not part of this RFP. 

 

Question #3: If we certify that the machines for EBT are always working, do we  

   still need to provide the saliva/blood option?  (EBT is most   

   accurate, evidential and there is no painful blood sample   

   collection.)  

Answer #3:  Saliva and blood collection should remain as an option in the event  

   an EBT is not available, or is not a viable option within the   

   timeframe set forth in the RFP. 

 

Question #4: Is the Cherokee Nation looking strictly for Mobile Collectors or are  

   Physical Collection Sites permissible, too?  

Answer #4:  Physical collections sites are currently in use, so they are   

   permissible. 

 

Question #5: What are the physical addresses for the Human Resources   

   Building, Tribal Complex Area, Tribal Satellite Offices, the   

   Tribal Health Clinics and Contractor’s Office (4.a.i.3. &   

   4.b.v.)? 

 



Answer #5:  The following addresses are for larger facilities located throughout  

   the Cherokee Nation 14 county area: 

    

   W.W. Keeler Tribal Complex 

   17675 S. Muskogee Ave.  

   Tahlequah, OK 74464  

    

   Sam Hider Health Clinic 

   859 E Melton Dr 

   Jay, OK   

 

   A-Mo Health Center 

   900 N Owen Walters Blvd. 

   Salina, OK 74365 

 

   WW Hastings Hospital 

   100 S. Bliss Ave. 

   Tahlequah, OK 74464 

 

   Cooweescoowee Health Center 

   395200 West 2900 Road 

   Ochelata, OK 74051 

 

   Redbird Smith Health Center 

   301 S. J.T. Stites Blvd. 

   Sallisaw, OK 74955 

 

   Three Rivers Health Center 

   1001 S 41st Street East 



   Muskogee, OK 74403 

 

   Vinita Health Center 

   27371 S. 4410 Rd. 

   Vinita, OK 74301 

 

   Will Rogers Health Center 

   1020 Lenape Drive 

   Nowata, OK 74048 

 

   Wilma P. Mankiller Health Center 

   471688 OK-51 

   Stilwell, OK 74960 

 

   Indian Child Welfare 

   16200 E. Skelly Drive 

   Tulsa, OK 74116 

 

   Talking Leaves Job Corp 

   4010 N. Lincoln, Suite 150 

   Oklahoma City, OK   73105 

 

   All satellite offices and ancillary services are located near these  

   larger facilities, so employees will report to collection site at or near  

   these facilities.  

 

Question #6: Do 4.a.i.4. and 4.b.vi. indicate the Cherokee Nations’ normal   

   business hours are 24/7? 



Answer #6:  “Normal” Cherokee Nation department business hours are 8:00am- 

   5:00pm for a lot of departments; however, there are many   

   departments that operate on a 24/7 schedule, such as those   

   providing direct healthcare or community services.\ 

 

Question #7: Can you elaborate on how many tests are typically conducted for  

   applicants/employees outside the 14 counties in Northeastern  

   Oklahoma comprising the Cherokee Nation and where in the 50  

   states they’ve taken place?  

Answer #7:  The number of tests conducted for applicants/employees outside  

   the Cherokee Nation 14-county area will vary; however, historically, 

   there have been less than 10 conducted on an annual basis. The  

   location will vary depending on location of applicant’s residence  

   and employees who may be on business travel. 

 

Clarification: Three copies of the proposal are sufficient. 

Clarification: Hard copies of the proposal are very much preferred over submittal  

   by email. 

 

 

 

 

 


